

Message

From: Tammy Lasater / FPC
Environmental
[tlasater@ftpc.fpcusa.com]
Sent: 3/31/2025 3:41:43 PM
To: AirAction [AirAction@epa.gov]
CC: Szabo, Aaron
[Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov]; Tardif,
Abigale (Abbie)
[Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov];
Donahue, Sean
[donahue.sean@epa.gov];
Dominguez, Alexander
[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov];
Tsirigotis, Peter
[Tsirigotis.Peter@epa.gov];
Lassiter, Penny
[Lassiter.Penny@epa.gov];
Lessard, Patrick
[Lessard.Patrick@epa.gov];
Bouchard, Andrew
[Bouchard.Andrew@epa.gov];
Tammy Lasater / FPC
Environmental
[tlasater@ftpc.fpcusa.com]
Subject: Presidential Exemption: HON:
FPC LA and FPC TX
Attachments: CAA 112i4 HON Request March
2025_FPC.docx
Flag: Follow up

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see the attached letter regarding the subject.

Tamara Lasater Wacker

Corporate Environmental Director
Environmental, Safety, & Communications
Formosa Plastics Corporation, U.S.A
Mobile Phone: (361) 935-3359



Formosa Plastics

This communication is solely for use by the intended recipient and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this communication, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Unless explicitly stated, this communication does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an

ED_018388_00000024-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0020523

acceptance of a contract offer. This communication also does not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.